BID TITLE: - CHEMICAL AGENT DECTECTOR FOR BROOME COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
BID NUMBER: . 2014-112

BID OPENING: Wednesday, December 03, 2014
DEPARTMENT: EMERGENCY SERVICES
CFI Sales &
WY Service
BIDDERS NAME: @™
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? , o#
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oL
Addendum(s) No. 1., ; ' | OL
Variation and Justification Sheet
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? o
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? » y's
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? Ok
W-9 Completed & Signed? : OX
Insurance Requirements Aci&nowledgement Signed? 1974
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? -
Manufacturer. MSA
Model Number ' Sarg Srre Mrx
TOTAL PRICE _ $ /7 /00.% |8 $ $




